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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

To: Dennis Dettloff
Cc: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services)
Subject: RE: RO0000344, 376 Lewelling Boulevard, San Lorenzo, CA

Your request for an extension is approved.   

Regards, 

 

Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
(510) 639-1287 (direct) 
(510) 337-9335 (fax) 
barbara.jakub@acgov.org 

 

Online case files are available at the website below 

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm  

 

 

From: Dennis Dettloff [mailto:DDettloff@deltaenv.com]  

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 8:17 AM 

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: RO0000344, 376 Lewelling Boulevard, San Lorenzo, CA 

 
Ms. Jakub: 
  
At this time I would like to request an extension for the submittal of the work plan you requested in your letter dated July 2, 
2008 for the above referenced site.  The current due date for this work plan is October 1, 2008.  Currently I have several 
deliverables due in the months of September and October, some of them requested by you.  In addition, one of my staff 
recently quit and my other staff person is scheduled to be in the field installing monitoring wells at a site in Livermore (Mr. 
Wickham) for the entire month of September and part of October.  For these reasons I would have to prepare these 
deliverables all on my own as well as my taking care of my administrative responsibilities.  I would like to give this work 
plan the time and effort needed to prepare it properly.  Therefore, I would like to respectfully request an extension until 
December 1, 2008.   
  
Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G. 
Senior Project Manager - ConocoPhillips West 
Delta Consultants 
11050 White Rock Road #110 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
Direct (916) 503-1261 
FAX (916) 638-8385 
  


